UPPER MILFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TOWNSHIP BUILDING, OLD ZIONSVILLE, PA 18068 MAY 1, 2014 AT 7:00 P.M. WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES

ATTENDANCE: Supervisors; Robert Sentner, Daniel Mohr, George DeVault; Solicitor,

Marc Fisher; Manager, Daniel DeLong; Secretary/Treasurer, AnnaMarie Zeravsky; Interim Secretary, Brenda Dreisbach

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Supervisor Sentner announced that the meeting was being recorded to principally aid in the preparation of Minutes and for such other purposes as the Board saw fit. For that reason, any person wanting to give any comments during the meeting should please state his or her name for the record and address the Board of Supervisors.

Supervisor Sentner welcomed Brenda Dreisbach, as she will be filling in at the Township office during the upcoming weeks.

PUBLIC INPUT: -

Phil Vanim from the Upper Milford Township Recreation Commission came to the Board of Supervisors to discuss items resulting from the Recreation Commission's annual park tour. Mr. Vanim stated that the Recreation Commission would like to address the possibility of a walking trail around the perimeter of Lenape Park which would equate to 0.53 miles of trail. Supervisor Sentner questioned Storm Water Management and the Americans with Disability Act. Mr. Vanim suggested that the playground equipment at the Municipal Building be considered to be taken down and pieced out to Lenape and/or Jasper Park. He wants to consider the best option of either rehabilitation or maintenance or eliminated the equipment completely. Supervisor Sentner stated that he personally sees this equipment being used frequently and expressed that he feels the equipment should be restored, not eliminated, as long as the equipment meets current codes. Supervisor Sentner suggested this would be a great Eagle Scout Project. The next item on the Park Recreation's list is the possibility of restoring and relocating the Old Township Map at the Municipal Building; it was previously in front of the Old Zionsville post office. The Recreation Commission would also like to address their concerns with the weathering of the Indian Statue at Jasper Park. He suggested having an Eagle Scout Project to build a shelter around the statue and to treat the wood with weather protection. Supervisor Sentner recommended that Manager DeLong contact the person who commissioned the statue for their recommendations for weather proofing the red cedar. The Recreation Commission also suggested relocating some fencing at Jasper and Lenape Park to provide additional practice area. The Recreation Commission suggested that The Township consider allowing the center of Churchview Park's walking trail to grow into a meadow by only mowing the perimeter. Manager DeLong noted that the Environmental Advisory Council is well on their way to presenting a plan to the Board of Supervisors for Churchview Park. Mr. Vanim explained that the Recreation Commission is suggesting that the three volleyball courts, at Lenape Park, that are paved to be converted over to sand only like the other two. The Supervisors suggested that Mr. Vanim present the plans from the Recreation Commission's suggestions to Manager DeLong.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WORKSHOP MEETING OF MAY 1, 2014 Page 2 of 2

APPROVED MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS: - None			
NEW BUSINESS: - None			
ANY OTHER BUSINESS: - None			
EXECUTIVE SESSION: - None			
ADJOURNMENT: 7:33 P.M.			
Robert C. Sentner, Chairman	Date		
Daniel A. DeLong, Manager			